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From: Rory Milne
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 7:24 AM
To: Linda Lim
Cc: John Donnachie; Vanessa MacFarlane
Subject: RE: Possible OIA request from  re: Seaview

Hey Linda – no problem, onto this  সহ঺঻  
 

From: Linda Lim <Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 5:35 PM 
To: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: John Donnachie <John.Donnachie@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Vanessa MacFarlane 
<Vanessa.MacFarlane@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: Possible OIA request from  re: Seaview 
 
Hi Rory – looping you in. Please can you mention to Leni and ask that we be alerted as soon as anything related to 
Seaview and from  come in. 
 
L 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
Linda Lim     
Senior Advisor, Communications and Engagement  

 

Mob 021 243 7975  
Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 

 
 
 

From: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:30 PM 
To: Jeremy McKibbin <Jeremy.McKibbin@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: Vanessa MacFarlane <Vanessa.MacFarlane@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Linda Lim 
<Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; John Donnachie <John.Donnachie@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: Media and Social Media Log - 22 October 
 
HI Jeremy, 
 
Just letting you know that I have been contacted by  who appears in the article attached.  He is looking to 
engage with WWL and has sent a couple of OIA requests to us and the two councils.  
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I didn’t make any comment other than to say that we would follow the OIA process as per normal once the request 
came through.  It’s a broad question(s) about funding requests versus funding provision by the councils and so may 
go or have gone to NSP.  
 
BJ 
 

Blair Johnson  Head of Wastewater Contracts 

 

Mob 021 240 7130 
Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 

 
 

From: Media <Media@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 8:20 AM 
To: Media <Media@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Media <Media@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Adam Mattsen 
<Adam.Mattsen@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Alex Rowe <Alex.Rowe@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Angela Penfold 
<Angela.Penfold@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Brian Gosper <Brian.Gosper@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Carey Anderson 
<Carey.Anderson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Charles Barker <Charles.Barker@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Customer 
Support Team <customer@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Emily Greenberg <Emily.Greenberg@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; 
Fraser Clark <Fraser.Clark@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Helen Rayner <Helen.Rayner@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Jacqui 
Binnie <Jacqui.Binnie@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Jane Nichols <Jane.Nichols@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Jeff Rose 
<Jeff.Rose@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Jeremy McKibbin <Jeremy.McKibbin@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; John Baines 
<John.Baines@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Julie Alexander <Julie.Alexander@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Katherine Bell 
<Katherine.Bell@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Krystal Barraud <Krystal.Barraud@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Laurence 
Edwards <Laurence.Edwards@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; zzz Leanne Southey <leanne@sosa.co.nz>; Lee Yeoh 
<Lee.Yeoh@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; zzz Mahina Puketapu <mahinapuketapu@gmail.com>; Mark Ford 
<Mark.Ford@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Natalie Crane <Natalie.Crane@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; zzz Nick Leggett 
<Nick@nickleggett.nz>; Olivia Fogg <Olivia.Fogg@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Paul Clarke 
<Paul.Clarke@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Robert Mackie <Robert.Mackie@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Rowena Eriguel 
<Rowena.Eriguel@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Sam Lister <Sam.Lister@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Sonja Saumolia 
<Sonja.Saumolia@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Sophie Jones <Sophie.Jones@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Steve Hutchison 
<Steve.Hutchison@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Susannah Cullen <Susannah.Cullen@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Uki Dele 
<Uki.Dele@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; zzz Bill Bayfield <william.bayfield@gmail.com>; Stephanie Watkins 
<Stephanie.Watkins@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Todd Livingstone <Todd.Livingstone@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Pat 
Dougherty <Pat.Dougherty@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Alina Siegfried <Alina.Siegfried@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Blair 
Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Israel Atakulu <Israel.Atakulu@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Ian 
McSherry <Ian.McSherry@wellingtonwater.co.nz>;  < wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Bob Wilson 
<Bob.Wilson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Lynda Edney <Lynda.Edney@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Bryce Winiata 
<Bryce.Winiata@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Michael Connolly <Michael.Connolly@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: HUB Team <HUBteam@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; GRP: Communications 
<GRPCommunications@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: Media and Social Media Log - 22 October 
 
Media & Social Media Log – 22/10/2024 
 
Kia ora koutou, 

Out of Scope
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In the media, there was further coverage on the odour from the Seaview Wastewater 
Treatment Plant (attached). 
 
Linda Lim (021 302 259) is on call this week for out-of-hours media queries.  

Out of Scope

Out of Scope
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Legal action considered over stinky Seaview wastewater plant 

  

  The Post • Nicholas Boyack • Internet • 22 Oct 2024, 5:19 am 
  

 

Nicholas Boyack Chris Hetherington is contemplating legal action over a stink from the Seaview 
Wastewater Treatment Plant that has locals gagging. Hetherington lives 1km from the Seaview plant, 
where mayor... 

 

Continue reading  

Keywords:  Wellington Water (4) 
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View PDF   Read full text 

Keywords:  Porirua (2), Water (2), Council (1), Drinking (1), Infrastructure (1), Service (1) 
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From: Rory Milne
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 7:25 AM
To:  Bryce Winiata; Julia Batten
Subject: FW: Possible OIA request from  re: Seaview
Attachments: Legal action considered over wastewater plant - The Post.pdf

FYI team – can you please keep me updated re any new LGOIMAs coming in relating to Seaview Wastewater 
Treatment Plant? 
 

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
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Just letting you know that I have been contacted by , who appears in the article attached.  He is looking to 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:11 AM
To: Linda Lim; Melody McCabe
Cc: Vanessa MacFarlane; John Donnachie
Subject: RE: HCC request for info: ACT request re Seaview WWTP  - WWL input

I would have thought providing all records of media reports will be sufficient for question two (rather than also 
providing our responses)…. 
 

From: Linda Lim <Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:14 AM 
To: Melody McCabe <Melody.McCabe@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: Vanessa MacFarlane <Vanessa.MacFarlane@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; John Donnachie 
<John.Donnachie@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: HCC request for info: ACT request re Seaview WWTP - WWL input 
Importance: High 
 
Hi both 
 
Re: the OIA request below – should we also provide a copy of our media log which tracks our responses to media 
inquiries received relating to Seaview? 
 
Most but not all of these would necessarily lead to media coverage which I’m assuming was pulled from Isentia. 
 
L 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
Linda Lim     
Senior Advisor, Communications and Engagement  

 

Mob 021 243 7975  
Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 

 
 
 

From:  < wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 10:00 AM 
To: Steve Hutchison <Steve.Hutchison@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Jane Boydon 
<Jane.Boydon@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Linda Lim 
<Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Jeremy McKibbin <Jeremy.McKibbin@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
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From: Rory Milne
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 2:16 PM
To: Bryce Winiata
Cc: Linda Lim; Anna Weir
Subject: LGOIMAs relating to Seaview WWTP 

Hi Bryce,  
 
Anna has asked whether we can provide a summary of LGOIMAs responded to/in the process of responding to, 
relating to Seaview WWTP. Is this something you can pull togethor? 
 
Julie Alexander has prepared a paper on the plant, and keen to get sight of these for awareness. 
 
Ngā mihi 
 
Rory Milne  
Senior CommunicaƟons and Engagement Advisor 

 

Tel 04 912 4400  Mob 021 793 364  
Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower HuƩ 

www.wellingtonwater.co.nz  

Wellington Water is 100% owned and funded by the HuƩ, Porirua, Upper HuƩ and Wellington city councils, South Wairarapa District Council and Greater 

Wellington Regional Council. We manage their drinking water, wastewater and stormwater services. 
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From: Rory Milne
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:25 PM
To: John Donnachie; Linda Lim
Subject: Can you please call James at UHCC Comms re Seaview WWTP when you get a 

moment?

Not sure of exact query, he just text me… 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 5:14 PM
To: Blair Johnson; Customer Notifications
Cc: Linda Lim
Subject: Re: Community update 

Excellent, no problem Blair.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:42:36 PM 
To: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Customer Notifications 
<Customer.Notifications@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: Linda Lim <Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
  
Thanks Rory 
  
I’d like to wait until tomorrow and to get a status report before we send this out.  The plan was always a Friday 
update. 
  
Thanks 
Blair 
  

Blair Johnson  Head of Wastewater Contracts 

 

Mob 021 240 7130 

Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 
  
  

From: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:37 PM 
To: Customer Notifications <Customer.Notifications@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: Linda Lim <Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: Community update  
Importance: High 
  
FYI team – once Blair reviews/approves the below can we please get this sent out to the Seaview WWTP Interested 
Stakeholders today? 
  
Thanks, Rory 
  

From: Rory Milne  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: Linda Lim <Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
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From: Rory Milne
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:41 PM
To: Glenis Bruin; Ropeti Taito
Cc: Blair Johnson; GRP: Communications
Subject: Community update - for Seaview WWTP Interested Parties to send today

Kia ora Glenis, Ropeti 
 
Can we please get this update out to the Seaview WWTP Interested Parties list today. I’ll upload into the website page 
too.  
 
This has been approved by Blair. 
 
Thanks, Rory 
 

15 November 2024  

Plant operation update  

Work continues to reduce the backlog of dewatered sludge, before bringing the sludge dryer back into service – 

scheduled for early next week, but earlier if possible.  

We’ve increased the amount of sludge being transported to landfill, from around 8 tonnes, to 50 tonnes per day. This 

helps us reduce the sludge backlog quicker, support efficient plant operations and minimise odour as we head into 

summer. The sludge backlog was a result of the sludge dryer outages that happened in September and October. 

The sludge transportation is likely to result in increased odour as we load the trucks.  We have moved one of the 

odour neutralisers at the plant to where we are loading the trucks to reduce the odour as much as possible.  We 

apologise for any increased odour that you may have experienced at the plant since this work started. We expect 

odour to improve early next week when we bring the sludge dryer back into service.  

Our team are also investigating potential issues with one of the primary sedimentary tanks and one of the blowers at 

the plant. These issues could impact the overall performance of the plant.  We are working as fast as we can to have 

these issues resolved as soon as possible. 
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Please be assured we are doing all that we can to reduce odour levels. We have brought in an external expert to 

provide additional support and focus on plant operations and to provide recommendations to accelerate the solids 

removal process.  

We’ll continue to closely monitor the situation and have another update to share early next week.  

 
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
  
Hi Blair,  
  
Below is a draft of the community update for your review/approval.  
  
This will go out to the interested parties list via email, and onto our website.  
  
Regards, Rory 
  

All Updates 

14 November 2024 Plant operation update  

Work continues to reduce the backlog of dewatered sludge, before bringing the sludge dryer back into service – 

scheduled for early next week.  

We’ve increased the amount of sludge being transported to landfill, from around 8 to 50 tonnes per day.  In addition 

to helping to accelerate reducing the backlog of sludge from the dryer outages in September, this is critical to support 

efficient plant operations and minimise odour through summer.   

This is likely to result in increased odour and we have moved one of the odour neutralisers at the plant to where we 

are loading the trucks to reduce the smell as much as possible.  We apologise for increased odour that you may have 

experienced at the plant since this work started. With the further issues with the dryer from the weekend, it’s 

important that we minimise sludge levels at the plant and keep on top of the backlog. We expect odour to improve 

early next week when we bring the dryer back into service.  

Our team are also investigating potential issues with two of the primary sedimentary tanks and one of the blowers at 

the plant.  These issued could impact the overall performance of the plant which may lead to some increased odour 

too. We are working as fast as we can to have these issues resolved by the weekend. 

Please be assured we are doing all that we can to reduce odour levels. Starting tomorrow, we are bringing in an 

external expert to provide additional guidance on operation of the plant and recommendations to accelerate the 

process to remove solids from the plant.  

We’ll continue to closely monitor the situation and have another update to share early next week.  
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Ngā mihi 
  
Rory Milne  
Senior Communications and Engagement Advisor 

 

Tel 04 912 4400  Mob 021 793 364  

Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 
www.wellingtonwater.co.nz  

Wellington Water is 100% owned and funded by the Hutt, Porirua, Upper Hutt and Wellington city councils, South Wairarapa District Council and Greater 

Wellington Regional Council. We manage their drinking water, wastewater and stormwater services. 
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From: Rory Milne
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:53 PM
To: Ropeti Taito; Glenis Bruin
Subject: FW: Community update 

FYI – community update uploaded to website too. 
 

From: Rory Milne  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Cc: Sheil Priest <Sheil.Priest@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; John Donnachie <John.Donnachie@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; 
Linda Lim <Linda.Lim@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
No probs Blair – website page updated: Seaview Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades  
 

From: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:45 PM 
To: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
All good thanks Rory! 
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:43 PM 
To: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
Thanks Blair – sent to Glenis & Ropeti to send out to interested stakeholders.  
 
I just made a very minor grammar change in yellow, just to make it read it little easier.  
 
Cheers, Rory 
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:32 PM 
To: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
Nearly there, minor changes needed but otherwise looking pretty good 
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:04 PM 
To: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
How’s this Blair? 
 
See my marked up changes  
 

From: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:52 PM 
To: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
Hi Rory, 
 
I have made some changes and slightly update with the scant new news.  You will need to wordsmith it a bit,. Put it 
in a doc so it was easy to track. 
 
Cheers 
 

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
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:03 PM 
To: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Community update  
 
Hi Blair,  
 
Let me know once you’ve got the status report, and I can then work on sending out the comms below.  
 
Regards,  
 
Rory 
 

From: Rory Milne <Rory.Milne@wellingtonwater.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 5:14 PM 
To: Blair Johnson <Blair.Johnson@wellingtonwater.co.nz>; Customer Notifications 
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

 
  




